31/03/2022, 11:08 Gmail - FW: [EXTERNAL] Order L851982, Confirmation of Despatch to Supplier

M Gma“ Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: [EXTERNAL] Order L851982, Confirmation of Despatch to Supplier

1 message

Paul Derman <Paul.Derman@nbt.nhs.uk> 31 March 2022 at 09:55

To: "steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk" <steve.hardaker@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Steve,

Please could you issue a vesting certificate for the 16 x monitors today. We will then be able to use this year’s budget for
payment rather than 22-23.

Many Thanks,

Paul.

From: Emma Broom <Emma.Broom@nbt.nhs.uk>

Sent: 29 March 2022 13:35

To: Paul Derman <Paul.Derman@nbt.nhs.uk>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Order L851982, Confirmation of Despatch to Supplier

From: procurement <procurement@advanced365.thirdparty.nhs.uk>

Sent: 29 March 2022 13:33

To: Emma Broom <Emma.Broom@nbt.nhs.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Order L851982, Confirmation of Despatch to Supplier

This message originated from outside of the North Bristol NHS Trust email system. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Logo EROS Email Notification  [=Bwrc Logo

Order L851982, Confirmation of Despatch to Supplier

This is an Emailed EROS Order

Supplier: Deliver To:
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VIAMED NBT RECEIPT & DISTRIBUTION
15 STATION ROAD BRUNEL BUILDING
CROSS HILLS KEIGHLEY SOUTHMEAD HOSPITAL
WEST YORKSHIRE WESTBURY ON TRYM
BD20 7DT BRISTOL
BS10 5NB

Branch : R03104 BRUN L6 HUB1 CES REVENUE EQUIPMENT 01056

EROS Order
Please supply the following goods to the above delivery address
Order No. L851982

Product Regn No. Qty Price Unit
Value VAT Total

Ref: ©121182. 0121182 V MOUNT 1372926 16 42.00 EA
672.00 134.40 806.40

POLE CLAMP - LARGE, PER QUOTE

QVM135917

PLUS 10.00 + VAT UPS DELIVERY

CHARGE

Ref: 0111263. 0111263 1372926 16 520.00 EA
8320.00 1664.00 9984.00

R230P01-001 MAXTEC OXYGEN
MONITOR - MAXO2 ME, PER QUOTE
QVM135917

Total Order 10790.40

Please contact customer direct if further delivery instructions required
Invoice to go direct to customer.
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EROS eProcurement can be accessed using the following link
https://eros.advanced365.thirdparty.nhs.uk/nbricons.fpl

Please contact BWPC for any queries:
E: Procurement@nbt.nhs.uk
T: please visit our website for contact telephone numbers - BWPC Contacts

The EROS eProcurement system is managed by Bristol & Weston NHS
Procurement Consortium (BWPC). For more details on the Consortium, our
services or contact details please visit our website: nww.bwpc.nhs.uk

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is
prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error.
Thank you.
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